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- McPeake Phil
From: MacSherry Eavan on behalf of Mills Hugh
Sent: 28 May 2004 10:00
To: Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim; O'Rawe Bridget
Cc: McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; McGurk Marese
Subject: FW: CMO interview with Denzil McDaniel
Ve

A

Please see attached/below for your information. :l4a

————— Original Message_———— _
From: Mulhern, kevin [
Sent: 27 May 2004 17:50

Mills Hugh
"ubject: CMO interview with Denzil McDaniel

Transcript CMO.doc

Kind regards

Eavan

<<Transcript CMO.doc>>
Hugh_i

Sorry that this is very bitty but the tape quality was very poor. It should
give you the gist of it though.

Regards

Kevin

LC-SLT



